

DR SIMON JOURNEAUX

TRAUMA & ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

FRACS, FRCS, MBBS, BSC

QUALIFICATIONS

FRACS (Orth) (2004)
FRCS (Orth) (1995)
MBBS University of London, United Kingdom (1986)
BSC University of London, United Kingdom (1983)

ACCREDITATIONS

Guidelines for the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment 2 (GEPI)
CIME (ABIME)
MCIME (Master Certified Independent Medical Examiner)
AMA 4
AMA 5
AMA 6
Worksafe Victoria IME panel
TAC VIC
WorkCover QLD IME panel
Comcare PI

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Adult & Paediatric Trauma
Hip & Knee Arthroplasty Surgery
General Orthopaedics

CURRENT POSITIONS

Visiting Medical Officer (Current)
Mater Health Services, Brisbane

Honorary Senior Lecturer (Current)
University of Queensland, Brisbane

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Director of Orthopaedics (2003 - 2014)
Mater Health Services, Brisbane

Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon (2002 - 2003)
University Hospital, Aintree, Liverpool, United Kingdom

Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon (1997 - 2002)
Royal Liverpool University Hospital, Liverpool, United Kingdom

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Simon Journeaux is a Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon experienced in Adult/Paediatric trauma, General orthopaedics, Primary and Revision hip and knee arthroplasty. Dr Journeaux currently serves as Visiting Medical Officer at Mater Health Services, treating both public and private patients. Additionally, Dr Journeaux also has considerable expertise in medicolegal work both in preparing assessments and reports for Workcover/Personal Injury, and Medical Negligence cases. He has undertaken medicolegal work since 1997 both in the UK and Australia.

After gaining his medical degree at the University of London, Dr Journeaux commenced orthopedic training and worked at leading hospitals in Bristol, Yorkshire and London in the United Kingdom. He also completed Fellowship training in complex hip and knee replacement as the Bone and Cartilage Transplantation Fellow at the Princess Alexandra Hospital in Brisbane in 1996. Prior to moving to Australia in 2003 he was a Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon in Liverpool, UK for five years. From March 2003 to June 2014, Dr Journeaux held the position of Director of Orthopaedics at Mater Health Services in Brisbane.

In a teaching capacity, Dr Journeaux has consistently provided supervision and teaching for medical students and Registrars. He is currently Honorary Senior Lecturer and examiner of medical students at the University of Queensland. Dr Journeaux also teaches and directs on the ASSET course run by the Royal Australasian College of Surgeons.

Dr Journeaux has authored numerous peer-reviewed publications in Medical and Orthopaedic journals across a range of subjects relating primarily to lower limb orthopedic surgery. He also attends and presents at Learned Society conferences and meetings both nationally & internationally and participates fully in Continuing Professional Development, Medical education and Research.

Dr Journeaux is currently serving as Commander in the Royal Australian Naval Reserve.

He holds the following accreditations: GEPI 2, WorkCover Queensland IME panel and WorkSafe VIC IME panel. He is also accredited with TAC VIC, Comcare and certified with American Board of Independent Medical Examiner in AMA Guides 4th, 5th and 6th Editions in addition to holding MCIME (Master Certified Independent Medical Examiner).

LOCATION

Brisbane – Bundaberg – Mackay – Cairns – Townsville - Melbourne